Proof a child, who scored 357 would have been offered on offer day from his old address.
The statement in the Local Government Ombudsman’s Report was wrong.

From: Marian Shalloe ss
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 12:27 PM
Subject: FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000 - INFORMATION REQUEST - RESPONSE

Dear Mr X
Your request for information has now been considered. The information you have requested is given below;

Q.1. Please confirm the number of boys offered a place at LSS on national offer day (1st round of
offers) who lived outside the priority area and also confirm how many of these children scored less
than 357 and how many scored more than 357.

27 boys were offered places at Lawrence Sheriff on the 1st March 2013, who were classed as 'out of area".
Of these 27, 1 child scored above a score of 357, and 26 scored below this.

Q.2. Please confirm how many children were offered places from the waiting list that lived outside
the priority areas and the dates offers were made.

8 re-offers were made to 'out of area’ children from the Lawrence Sheriff waiting list for 2013 entry. These
were made on the following dates:

1 re-offer made on 18/03/13
4 re-offers made on 20/03/13
1 re-offer made on 25/03/13
1 re-offer made on 17/07/13

1 re-offer made on 05/09/13

You have the right to request that the County Council carry out an internal review if you are not satisfied with
the way your request was dealt with or wish to appeal the decision. A request for an internal review should
be made in writing and addressed to me at the address above. All requests for an internal review will be

dealt with under the County Council’s internal review procedure.

If you are not satisfied with the outcome of the internal review you may appeal to the Information

Commissioner’s Office, at the following address:

FOI Compliance Team (complaints)
Woycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

Tel: 0303 123 1113

Yours sincerely

Regards

Marian Shalloe

Temporary Information Administrator
Information Governance Team
Information Management
Warwickshire County Council

Shire Hall, Warwick, CV34 4RL
External (01926) 412457

Internal 2457



